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From: S Earl <searl3@cogeco.ca>

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 8:11 AM
To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Ce: cftcfeedback@fxdd.com)

Subject: 'Regulation of Retail Forex'

RIN 3038-AC61.I don't understand why you need to change the leversge in the retail forex customer
accounts.People do stuiped things because they think they know it all that will never change.l trade the
forex self tout and every thing you read when researching is money management .So if i get it why do
these other people who have access to the same info not get it.Because there smarter than you. and me
and that won't change with thia new law.All it will do is send these know it alls to go and find some thing
else to lose there money on.Mean while my tools to better myself finnacaily are taken away.There will
always be people who won't drink responsible-Gamble responsible Invest so on and so on Are you
going to change all that to.Leave it alone all your doing is hurting the responsible ones the others will
lose theer money to something else any way REMEMBER THRER SMARTER THAN YOU AND MEHOW
ARE YOU GOING TO CHANGE THAT



